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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

February 24, 1971

Amerada Hess Corp.
Box 591
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

A recent gas-oil ratio test on the lower zone of your State
WE "A" No. 2 located in Unit C of Section 12, T-21-S, R-35-E
indicated that it was in excess of 100,000/1 and, therefore,
it must be reclassified as gas in the Eumont Gas Pool. Since
the upper zone is also in the Eumont Gas Pool, it will be
necessary that the lower zone in this well be shut in effec-
tive March 1, 1971.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
me
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